THE STATE
O'ALASKA Department of Commerce, Community,
and Economic Development

GOVERNOR MICHAEL J. DUNLEAVY

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501
Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM
TO: Marijuana Contrgl Board DATE:  Tuesday, September 03, 2019
x//
FROM: mes Hoelscher, Enforcement Supervisor RE: Enforcement Report, Marijuana

We have reopened the recruitment for a special investigator | in Fairbanks, the opening closes September 17th, 2019.
We are focusing on filling the position with an experienced individual that exhibits strong work ethic, dependable,
positive, self-motivated and fits with our team.
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Request for Clarification-

Enforcement has found that some licensees are advertising and labeling their business different than what the
board has approved and what is on their business license.

3 AAC 306.020(b)(1): An application for a new...license must include “(1) the name of the applicant and any
business name the applicant will use for the proposed marijuana establishment, along with the applicant's state
business license number issued under AS 43.70;”

3 AAC 306.100(c): “The non-refundable fee to request board approval of a change in a licensed marijuana
establishment's business name, ownership, licensed premises diagram, operating plan, or proposed new
marijuana product is $250. A change fee does not apply to an application for transfer of a license or a transfer of
controlling interest to another person.”

How close must a business adhere to the name they put on file with AMCO and on their business license?
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